STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING January 8, 1980 POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOA STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
LARRY KEHOE SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
SECRETARY {505) 827-2434

Mr. J. R. Kemmling, Jr.

Surety Department

The Travelers

3035 N.W. 63rd Street
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73187

Re: Bond No. 572E6232 - Trent G.
Cornman dba Energy Oil and Gas
Corporation, $7,500 0Oil Well
Plugging Bond running to State
of New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kemmling:

Your letter dated January 2, 1980, requesting cancella-
tion of the above-referenced bond has been received by this
office. At this time, we are still unable to release the
bond since the well covered by the bond has not been properly
plugged and abandoned, or the bonding for the well replaced
by another company, or transfer of the well to a properly bonded
person Or persons.

At this time the well has been temporarily abandoned
for a period of ninety days which expires on or about January 18,
1980, at which time our district supervisor will be monitoring
future decisions by the operator regarding the well.

Very truly yours,

ERNEST L. PADILLA
General Counsel

ELP/dr

cc: Energy 0Oil & Gas Corp.
Carl Ulvog



